
 
 

 
 

M  E  M  O R  A  N  D  U  M 
 

TO:   Interested Parties 
 

FROM:  Brianna Hanson, President 
 

DATE:   July 26, 2024 
 

SUBJECT:  Port of Coos Bay Special Commission Meeting Notice 
 
 

The Board of Commissioners of the Oregon International Port of Coos Bay will hold a Special 
Commission Meeting Tuesday, July 30, 2024, at 11:00 a.m. in the Port’s Commission Chambers 
located at 125 W Central Avenue, Suite 230, Coos Bay, Oregon 97420, and live on YouTube.  
 
The Board of Commissioners of the Oregon International Port of Coos Bay will immediately recess 
to Executive Session as authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(a), to consider the employment of a 
public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent. 
 
The Board of Commissioners will return to public session after Executive Session for further 
discussion and possible action on material discussed in Executive Session.  
 
Members of the public are invited to attend the meeting in person or view the meeting live on the 
Port’s YouTube Channel at the following link: www.youtube.com/portcoos.   
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http://www.youtube.com/portcoos

